99 Best Wordpress Plugins

Table of Contents

Contact/Email Plugin	2
Content Generation Plugins Ecommerce Plugins	4
Ecommerce Plugins	6
General Plugins	9
General Plugins Interactive Plugins	12
List Building Plugins	15
Membership Plugins	17
Monetization Plugins	19
Monetization PluginsPodcasting Plugins	21
Presentation Plugins	22
Search Engine Optimization Plugins	26
Security Plugins	29
Social Sharing Plugins	32
Social Sharing Plugins Utilities Plugins	35
Video Player Plugins	38
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Contact/Email Plugin

FREE

Contact Form 7

http://wordpress.org/plugins/contact-form-7/

Contact Form 7 can manage multiple contact forms, plus you can customize the form and the mail contents flexibly with simple markup.

The form supports Ajax-powered submitting, CAPTCHA, Akismet spam filtering.

Fast Secure Contact Form

FREE http://www.fastsecurecontactform.com/

An easy and powerful form builder that lets your visitors send you email. Blocks all automated spammers. No templates to mess with.

Simple yet flexible.

Gravity Forms

\$99

http://www.gravityforms.com

Build and publish your WordPress forms in just minutes. Select your fields, configure your options and easily embed forms using the built-in tools.

No drudgery, just quick and easy form-building.

WP-SES FREE http://wp-ses.com/

WP-SES redirects *all* outgoing WordPress emails through Amazon Simple Email Service (SES) instead of local wp_mail function.

WP-SES ensures high email deliverability, email traffic statistics and a powerful managed infrastructure.

Content Generation Plugins

FREE

Duplicate Post

http://wordpress.org/plugins/duplicate-post/

Duplicate Post speeds up the time it takes to create new posts and pages based on similar content with minimal effort.

Duplicate Post allows you to clone a post or page, or edit it as a new draft.

ListPipe Content Generator

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/listpipe/

The ListPipe Plugin for WordPress pulls powerful custom content from your ListPipe account and inserts it into your posts.

ListPipe is a blog service that provides custom content written just for you.

Wordpress Related Posts

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/
wordpress-23-related-posts-plugin/

Automatically sources and displays related posts from your blog on every post you write without any effort on your part.

Takes care of all the hard work by automatically creating the related posts listing.

Ecommerce Plugins

Booking System Pro

\$25

http://codecanyon.net/item/booking-system-prowordpress-plugin/2675936

This Plugin will help you to easily create a booking/reservation system into your WordPress website or blog. Booking System PRO is great for booking, make appointments or scheduleing of any kind.

The Booking System will display calendars for users to see availability and book dates and hours.

Crowdfunding by Astoundify

FRFF

http://wordpress.org/plugins/appthemercrowdfunding/

Crowdfunding by Astoundify is a funding platform for WordPress that lets you crowd fund everything from films, games, music to art, or anything you can think of.

Pledge amounts are only collected if a campaign reaches its goal in the time specified.

CSS3 Responsive Web Pricing Tables Grids

\$15

http://codecanyon.net/item/css3-responsiveweb-pricing-tables-grids-for-wordpress/629172 CSS3 Responsive Web Pricing Tables Grids For WordPress is a pack of pure CSS3 Web Pricing Tables with 2 table styles and 20 predefined color versions that comes loaded with tons of options.

Total control for table,s columns, rows and table cells, sliding columns, expandable rows, active (popped-up) columns, hover states, and a lot of more.

Easy Digital Downloads

FREE

https://easydigitaldownloads.com/extensions/

Easy Digital Downloads offers the easiest solution available for WordPress to sell your digital downloads.

Dozens of paid upgrades add additional functionality so that you can customize exactly for your needs.

Exchange

FREE

http://ithemes.com/exchange/

Not everyone needs the same things. In Exchange, many features are split into addons. You only see what your store needs, making it simple to use and manage.

An online store can get pretty complicated. Exchange simplifies it.

OIOpublisher

\$47

http://www.oiopublisher.com/

OIO is an ad manager that enables you to maximise your revenue, save time, and keep you in complete control of your ad space.

Cut out the middleman and keep 100% of your ad sales!

WooCommerce

FREE

http://www.woothemes.com/woocommerce/

WooCommerce is a suite of programs/applications that enable you to easily sell products on wordpress and provide a framework for 3rd party developers.

WooCommerce themes come with powerful features baked right in.

General Plugins

FREE

404 Redirection

http://wordpress.org/plugins/redirection/

Simple easy plugin that does one thing (taking care of 404 errors) and does it very well.

Redirect any 404 errors on your website to whatever page you want.

Anticipate

\$89

http://www.elegantthemes.com/gallery/anticipate/

Anticipate is a maintenance mode plugin that allows you to serve your visitors an alternate "coming soon" page while you work on building your website in the background.

All Elegant Themes plugins are available for one low price!

P3 Performance Profiler **FREE**

http://wordpress.org/extend/plugins/p3-profiler/

The P3 Performance Profiler will tell you what plugins are slowing down your site.

Great for speeding up site or diagnosing why site is slow

Visitor Maps and Who's Online

FREE

http://www.642weather.com/weather/scriptswordpress-visitor-maps.php Displays Visitor Maps with location pins, city, and country. Includes a Who's Online sidebar to show how many users are online. No API key needed.

Visitor Maps lets you track who is on your site in real-time and to see what content people are interacting with.

W3 Total Cache

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/w3-total-cache/

W3 Total Cache improves the user experience of your site by increasing server performance, reducing the download times and transparent CDN integration.

Easy setup and enables your visitors to breeze through your site.

Widget Context

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/widget-context/

With the Widget Context WordPress plugin, you'll be able to pick and choose which pages you want sidebar widgets to appear on.

You can literally create different sidebars for different pages and sections of your site with this.

WordPress Editorial Calendar

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/editorial-calendar/

This plugin provides a crisp, clean editorial calendar of your posts both past and present, allowing you to easily schedule your posts ahead of time.

You can drag and drop articles from one date to another, edit them and much more.

WP Maintenance Mode

FRFF

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wpmaintenance-mode/ Easily work on your site behind the scenes and let everyone know something new is coming soon. Also includes an opt-in list builder for before the site launches.

Work on your site from the admin panel without showing it to the world.

WP Super Cache

FREE

http://ocaoimh.ie/wp-super-cache/

WP Super Cache allows you to cache your site for fast access and speedy loading by reducing server processing and database calls.

Easy setup and enables your visitors to breeze through your site.

WP Table Reloaded

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wp-table-reloaded/

Best plugin for easily creating tables on any wordpress site without having to know any HTML.

Easily create and update tables inside wordpress.

WP-PageNavi

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wp-pagenavi/

Replaces the standard 'older pages/newer pages' with page numbers for multi-post areas of your site.

Allows your visitor to quickly jump to your oldest/newest articles and start reading.

WP-Polls

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wp-polls/

Easily create polls for your visitors to take part in on your website and to encourage user engagement on your site.

No effort poll creation right in your posts.

Interactive Plugins

5 Second Google Maps

\$10

http://codecanyon.net/item/5sec-googlemaps/152372

5 Second Google Maps makes it simple to add a map to a post. No need to worry about losing your map when switching between visual and HTML settings.

The quickest and easiest way to add Google Maps to your site.

FREE http://wordpress.org/plugins/barc-chat/

Barc Chat provides a simple yet feature rich chat room for your whole community to communicate in real-time directly on your site.

Barc's simple tool combines social networking, instant messaging and customer support - without any ads!

Disqus

http://wordpress.org/plugins/disgus-comment-system/

Disqus, pronounced "discuss", is a service and tool for web comments and discussions. Disqus makes commenting easier and more interactive, while connecting websites and commenters across a thriving discussion community.

Disgus improves interaction in your comments area by making it easier to comment.

Interactive World Maps

\$18

http://codecanyon.net/item/interactiveworld-maps/2874264?ref=soland1234

This is a Wordpress plugin to create as many maps as you want, with interactive and colored markers, continents, countries or regions.

More configurable than Google Maps.

SpeakPipe

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/speakpipe-voicemail-for-websites/

SpeakPipe makes it easy for your customers to contact you, leave a question or testimonial. It allows your website visitors to send you a voice message using only their browser and microphone directly on your website.

SpeakPipe is free for all your users from around the world; say no to expensive international phone calls.

Subscribe to Comments

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/subscribe-tocomments/

Subscribe to Comments allows users to subscribe and recieve updates for comments on individual posts on your website.

Keep users engaged and coming back by letting them subscribe to other's comments

List Building Plugins

Hyrbid Connect

\$49

http://hybrid-connect.com/

Hybrid Connect features the easiest and most highly customizable opt-in form builder you've ever seen.

Brilliantly flexible form builder + automated split testing = more subscribers getting on your list than with any other plugin.

LeadPages

\$37

http://www.leadpages.net/

LeadPages™ is the easiest way to create mobile responsive landing pages, launch pages, sales pages, and other "conversion pages"

LeadPages does not require any design skills and integrates with most email service providers.

Optin Skin

\$67

http://optinskin.com/

Optin Skin increases conversion rate by overlaying an opt-in box. After setup, it works automatically to build your list.

Add gorgeous opt-in forms and social share boxes to your blog in seconds...

Pippity \$49 http://pippity.com/

Pippity makes it easy for publishers who respect their readers to create popups that convert.

(And convert and convert and convert.)

Welcome Gate

FREE

http://www.welcomegateapp.com/

Welcome Gate redirects first time visitors to your site to a squeeze page.

Welcome Gate can triple your website's opt-in rate over popup windows.

Membership Plugins

Digital Access Pass

\$167

http://digitalaccesspass.com/

DigitalAccessPass (DAP) is a complete end-to-end, content-delivery platform for creating a membership site and securely delivering different types of content.

Create a fully automated, "Buyers Only" site with one-time payments, recurring subscriptions free members.

Events Manager

FRFF

http://wordpress.org/plugins/events-manager/

Events Manager is a full-featured event registration plugin for WordPress based on the principles of flexibility, reliability and powerful features!

Events Manager makes events and locations WordPress Custom Post Types, allowing for more possibilities than ever before.

Restrict Content Pro

\$42

http://pippinsplugins.com/restrict-content-propremium-content-plugin/ Restrict Content Pro is a complete membership and premium content manager plugin for WordPress. Create an unlimited number of memberships levels, including free, trial and premium.

With just the right number of configuration settings, Restrict Content Pro is extremely simple to setup.

WishList Member

\$97

http://wishlistmember.com

WishList Member™ is a powerful, yet easy to use membership solution that can turn any WordPress site into a full-blown membership site.

Just unzip and upload the plugin, and within minutes you'll have your own membership site up and running.

Monetization Plugins

Ad Injection

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/ad-injection/

Ad Injection injects any kind of advert or other content into the existing content of your WordPress posts and pages.

Works with WP Super Cache, W3 Total Cache and WP Cache.

Amazon Affiliate Link Localizer

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/amazonaffiliate-link-localizer/

This plugin not only automatically changes any Amazon link on your site to use your affiliate ID, but it also changes the link to point to the user's local Amazon store.

So if your visitor is visiting from the UK they'll get a link to Amazon.co.uk, if they're visiting from the US they'll get a link to the same product on amazon.com.

Cleeng Content Monetization

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/cleeng/

Cleeng is a unique monetization solution that satisfies both publisher and user interests through single purchases, daily passes and full membership subscriptions.

Cleeng is a great free plugin to sell articles, videos, images & downloads.

MaxBlog Press Affiliate Ninja

\$37

http://mbpninjaaffiliate.com/ninja-trial-2.php

It cuts down on the amount of time it takes to promote affiliate products throughout your site. It converts keywords that you identify, tracks clicks, and much more.

Makes it super easy to promote affiliate products on your site

Podcasting Plugins

Blubrry Powerpress

FREE

http://create.blubrry.com/resources/powerpress/

Blubrry Powerpress offers a properly formatted feed for iTunes will keep your podcast listed and help it rank with the proper keywords, categories and artwork in any of 2 dozen podcasting formats.

Blubrry PowerPress brings the essential features for podcasting to WordPress.

podPress

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/podpress/

podPress adds a lot of features designed to make WordPress the ideal platform for hosting a podcast.

podPress supports paid podcast feeds in over a dozen podcasting formats.

Presentation Plugins

Author hReview

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/author-hreview/

Allows the author to display a star review easily. Great for reviewing products or services and building authority with user generated content.

Easily create an awesome review page.

Elegant Page Builder Plugin

\$89

http://www.elegantthemes.com/gallery/elegantbuilder/

The Elegant Themes Builder is a plugin that provides some incredible tools for structuring the content on your page. The plugin creates a visual drag-and-drop canvas where you can add, arrange and re-size advanced elements on your page.

All Elegant Themes plugins are available for one low price!

Fanciest Author

\$10

Box

http://codecanyon.net/item/fanciest-author-box/2504522

This premium author bio plugin is very easy to use and customize. Right after installation the author bio is, by default, enabled on all your posts, pages and custom post types.

Fanciest Author Box is best for multi-author sites or guest bloggers.

Hide My WP

\$20

http://codecanyon.net/item/hide-my-wp-no-one-can-know-you-use-wordpress/4177158

Every day a couple of new security bugs are found in plugins, themes and WordPress itself. Are we safe? Can all plugin authors be notified timely about bugs?

Hide My WP helps protect your site from hackers with security through obscurity.

Image Elevator for Wordpress

\$18

http://codecanyon.net/item/image-elevator-forwordpress/4311188

Image Elevator for Wordpress allows you to paste images into the post editor directly from the clipboard or by dragging & dropping files.

Image Elevator allows you to add images more often and make your content more attractive without taking so much time.

List Pages Shortcode

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/list-pagesshortcode/

List Pages Shortcode makes it easy to keep an up-to-date list of pages anywhere on your site without having to manually update it when you add new content, saving you time and aggravation.

Adds 3 simple shortcodes for easily displaying a list of pages within a post or page.

Pretty Links

FREE

http://blairwilliams.com/pretty-link/

Pretty Links Lite (Free) enables you to shorten links using your own domain name! Pretty Link tracks each hit on your URL and provides a full, detailed report of where the hit came from, the browser, os and host.

Pretty Links Pro (\$37) is a significant upgrade to Pretty Links Lite that adds many tools and redirection types that will allow you to create pretty links automatically, cloak links, auto-tweet links, replace keywords thoughout your blog with pretty links and much more.

Special Recent Posts PRO

\$6

http://codecanyon.net/item/special-recentposts-pro/552356

Special Recent Posts PRO is a very powerful plugin/widget for WordPress which displays your recent posts with thumbnails.

It's the perfect solution for online magazines or simple blogs and it comes with more than 60+ customization options available.

White Label Branding for WordPress

\$25

http://codecanyon.net/item/white-labelbranding-for-wordpress/125617

White Label Branding allows you to customize the menus and logos in WordPress and to decide which menus the users have access to.

Completely hide WordPress for subscribers or client sites.

WP Google Fonts

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wp-google-fonts/

The WP Google Font plugin makes it even easier to use Google's free service to add high quality fonts to your WordPress powered site.

Google's free font directory is one of the most exciting developments in web typography in a very long time.

Search Engine Optimization Plugins

Broken Link Checker

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/broken-link-checker/

This plugin will check your posts, comments and other content for broken links and missing images, and notify you if any are found.

Broken Link Checker keeps the search engines from penalizing your site for linking to pages that no longer exist.

BWP Google XML Sitemaps

FREE

http://betterwp.net/wordpress-plugins/google-xmlsitemaps/

With Better WordPress Google XML Sitemaps you don't have to worry about the 50,000 URL limit or the time it takes for a sitemap to be generated. This plugin is fast, consumes much less resource than other sitemap plugins and can be extended.

This plugin makes it easy for the search engines to find and rank the content on your site without incurring any penalties for having a large, slow sitemap file.

Google Sitemap
Generator

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/google-sitemap-generator/

Google Sitemap Generator creates an XML file for Google to easily crawl your site and find your content. Works great on smaller sites and integrates well with Google.

Notifies the search engine when you add content.

SEO by Yoast

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wordpress-seo/

Best free SEO optimization plugin if you are not using any premium theme which has built-in search engine optimization.

Makes your wordpress site SEO friendly.

SEO Smart Links

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/seo-automatic-links/

SEO Smart Links provides automatic SEO benefits for your site. It can automatically link keywords and phrases in your posts and comments with corresponding posts, pages, categories and tags on your blog.

This plugin will interlink keywords to your other articles for you.

WordPress Ping Optimizer

FREE

http://onlinewebapplication.com/wordpress-pingoptimizer/

WordPress blogs ping unnecessarily every time you edit a post and spam the search engines. Ping Optimizer limits your pings to when a new post is published.

WordPress Ping Optimizer saves your blog from getting tagged as a ping spammer.

WP-Touch Pro

\$40

http://www.bravenewcode.com/wptouch/

WPtouch is a mobile plugin for WordPress that automatically enables a simple and elegant mobile theme for mobile visitors of your WordPress website.

WP-Touch Pro lets you have a fast, responsive site

Security Plugins

FREE Akismet http://akismet.com/

Akismet checks your comments against the Akismet web service to see if they look like spam or not and lets you review the spam it catches under your blog's "Comments" admin screen.

Akismet is the best way to catch spam with both moderated and unmoderated comments.

Better WP Security

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/better-wp-security/

A security and backup plugin for Wordpress. Keeps your databases, admin panel, and overall site secure.

Also allows per user blocking on your site

FREE Cloudflare

http://cloudflare.com

CloudFlare is a service that makes websites load faster and protects sites from online spammers and hackers. Any website with a root domain (ie http:// www.mydomain.com) can use CloudFlare.

This plugin is only necessary if you are using CloudFlare.

InfiniteWP FREE http://infinitewp.com/

InfiniteWP lets you know as soon as an update is available for any installation, theme or plugin, and allows you to easily login to and manage multiple WordPress sites. Paid addons (\$49-\$99) offer additional features such as virus scanning and automated backups.

Install this plugin on unlimited sites and manage them all from a central dashboard. This plugin communicates with your InfiniteWP Admin Panel.

Limit Login Attempts

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/limit-loginattempts/

Limit Login Attempts prevents brute-force attacks by locking out the IP address of anyone with too many login attempts.

Limit Login Attempts keeps your site secure from brute-force attacks.

\$97 http://s3flowshield.com

You pay for bandwidth if you store files on Amazon S3. Every time someone downloads a file from you, it costs you money. S3FlowShield protects your videos and files at Amazon S3 so that you control exactly who is able to access those files.

S3FlowShield saves you from paying for bandwidth or having your content stolen.

Securi SiteCheck

FRFF

http://wordpress.org/plugins/sucuri-scanner/

Sucuri SiteCheck will check your site for malware, spam, blacklisting and other security issues like .htaccess redirects, hidden eval code, etc.

Securi keeps your site clean from infection with no extra work on your part.

Stealth Login Page

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/stealth-login-page/

Without locking down access via IP address or file permissions, this plugin creates a secret login authorization code. Those who do not enter this additional authorization will be automatcally redirected to a customizable URL.

Protect your dashboard without editing the .htaccess file -- the FIRST one that completely blocks remote bot login requests.

VaultPress \$5 https://vaultpress.com/

VaultPress is a backup and security service for your WordPress site. It will take snapshots and track all changes on your website.

Recover from your site going down for any reason with minimal downtime.

Social Sharing Plugins

Digg Digg Social Sharing

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/digg-digg/

Creates floating social media icons for your visitors to quickly share your content through all of the different social media channels.

Makes is super easy and encourages visitors to share your content on social media.

Foobar - WordPress Notification Bars

\$14

http://codecanyon.net/item/foobarwordpress-notification-bars/411466

A WordPress plugin for adding great looking notification bars to your site above the fold where your visitors are more likely to see them.

Monetize the only place on your site your visitors are guaranteed to see.

NextScripts: Social Networks Auto-Poster

FREE

http://www.nextscripts.com/socialnetworks-auto-poster-for-wordpress/

NextScripts allows you to easily send your wordpress posts to Facebook, Twitter, Linked In, google +, Pinterest, etc

Easily publish your blog posts/pages to all your social media profiles/pages

Pinterest Pro for WordPress

\$5 http://codecanyon.net/item/pinterest-pro-

for-wordpress/1535269

Did you know that Pinterest drives more referral traffic than Google Plus, Linkedin, and Youtube COMBINED?

Pinterest Pro for WordPress lets you quickly and easily jump on board and add full Pinterest support to your site.

Social Locker for Wordpress

\$21

http://codecanyon.net/item/sociallocker-for-wordpress/3667715

Social Locker is a set of social buttons and a locker in one bottle. It allows you to lock a part of content on a web page until a user clicks one of the social buttons to help you to get more likes/tweets/+1s, traffic and customers!

Makes it possible to "sell" your content in exchange for social media buzz.

TF Social Share

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/twitterfacebook-google-plusone-share/

This plugin is the most efficient way to integrate the important social share buttons like twitter, facebook like, google +1 (plus one), LinkedIn, stumbleupon and Pinterest in three different position and styles.

Makes it easy to create a social environment on your blog/website

Thank Me Later

FREE

http://wordpress.org/extend/plugins/thankme-later/ Thank Me Later will send an email to a visitor who has commented for the first time on your site without having to spam every commenter every time.

Enables you to create user-engagement automatically.

Tweet Old Post

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/tweet-old-post/

This wordpress plugin will tweet out older articles. This is great if you've been trying to develop a following.

Keep your twitter account active and promote great (but buried) content.

WP Social Stream

\$14

http://codecanyon.net/item/wordpresssocial-stream/2201708

Combine all of your social network interactions into one single network stream or create a single feed for multiple social network profiles. Latest version includes Facebook, Twitter, Google + and LinkedIn share links.

Make your social network streams more interactive, help promote your social network posts and boost your traffic!

Utilities Plugins

A/B Theme Testing Plugins

\$19

https://premium.wpmudev.org/project/abtheme-testing/

Google Analytics AB testing for WordPress just got easy, compare two or more themes and find the winner.

Improve your conversions, reduce bounce rates and increase pageviews without having to get involved in any code.

Advanced Settings

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/advanced-settings/

Some advanced settings that are not provided by WordPress are accessible if you know how to hack the database. Advanced Settings makes that unnecessary.

Update all the hidden settings in WordPress right in the administration panel.

Backup Buddy

\$80

http://ithemes.com/purchase/backupbuddy/

Back up your entire WordPress installation. Widgets, themes, plugins, files and SQL database - the entire package! Just like your laptop or desktop computer, you should be doing regular backups of your website.

With BackupBuddy you can schedule backups and have them sent off-site to Dropbox, Amazon S3, Rackspace Cloud, an FTP server, or your email.

Google Analytics for WordPress

FRFF

http://wordpress.org/plugins/googleanalytics-for-wordpress/

Google Analytics for WordPress allows you to seamlessly add your Google Analytics code to every page on your website.

Track your website visitors without having to hack your theme.

Improved Plugin Installation

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/improvedplugin-installation/

This plugin is an improvement to the current WordPress plugin installation methods. It allows you to install one or more plugins simply by typing their names or download URLs in a textarea.

Setup all your plugins in one step rather than one at a time.

Jetpack

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/jetpack/

Jetpack by Wordpress.com is a suite with free plugins for things like contact forms, stats, notifications, shortlink creation, and distribution.

Jetpack is owned and updated by the folks at WordPress directly.

Revision Control

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/revision-control/

Revision Control allows the user to set a site-global setting for pages/posts to enable/disable/limit the number of revisions which are saved.

Revision Control prevents your site from getting bloated from storing all the revisions in the database.

Visual Composer for WordPress

\$25

http://codecanyon.net/item/visualcomposer-for-wordpress/242431

Visual Composer for WordPress will save you tons of time working on the site content. Now you'll be able to create complex layouts within minutes! It's build on top of the modern technologies – get the best for your lovely website!

Add columns/elements with single click, then use your mouse to drag elements around to re-arrange them.

WP-DBManager

FREE

http://wordpress.org/extend/plugins/wpdbmanager/

WP-DBManager backs up your wordpress databases so that you can rest easy that you can recover from your site going down.

WP-DBManager can be scheduled to email you the backup everytime it is executed.

Video Player Plugins

Cincopa

http://wordpress.org/plugins/video-playlist-and-gallery-plugin/

Use Cincopa to easily add videos, photo galleries, slideshows, music and playlists and much more. Enjoy more than 40 designed skins for slideshows, video players, Cooliris, Lightbox and many more.

Post your videos, photo galleries/flash slideshows, music and playlists easily and in seconds.

Easy Video Player

FREE

http://www.seodenver.com/plugins/easyvideoplayer/

EasyVideoPlayer 2.0 (EVP 2) is a great video player. EVP makes it easy to create your own videos with calls to action that integrate with your email marketing providers.

EasyVideoPlayer provides a way to track and monetize your videos without making them public and with no coding skills.

JWPlayer

FREE

http://www.jwplayer.com/about-jwplayer/

Enables videos to be embedded easily and custom players to be built for display on wordpress sites.

JWPlayer is often bundled with 3rd party plugins as the video player of choice.

Smart YouTube Pro

FREE

http://www.prelovac.com/vladimir/wordpressplugins/smart-youtube

Smart YouTube is a WordPress Video plugin that allows you to easily insert videos/playlists into your post, comments and in your RSS feed.

Smart YouTube is designed to be small and fast and not use any external resources. It has a number of customizable options.

Stream Video Player

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/streamvideo-player/

Stream Video Player for WordPress has XML Playlist support and subtitles, is easy to use with a tag generator in the editor, and support for viewing on iOS and Android.

Stream Video Player supports pseudo-streaming so you can randomly seek any place of your videos without having to load the entire video before.

Video Gallery

\$15

http://codecanyon.net/item/video-gallerywordpress-plugin-w-youtube-vimeo-/ 157782

Video Gallery is responsive, localized, fully featured, and fast. Feeds from self hosted videos, videos hosted on Amazon S3, YouTube, Vimeo, images, or even audio.

Video Gallery is cross browser compatible and works on both iOS and Android.

Video Lightbox

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/wp-videolightbox/

The WordPress Video Lightbox plugin allows you to embed videos on a page using lightbox overlay display.

This plugin can be used to display images, flash, YouTube, Vimeo, iFrame etc in a lightbox overlay. The embedded videos can be viewed on iPhone and iPad too.

Video.js - HTML5 Video Player

FREE

http://wordpress.org/plugins/videojshtml5-video-player-for-wordpress/

A video plugin for WordPress built on the Video.js HTML5 video player library. Allows you to embed video in your post or page using HTML5 with Flash fallback support for non-HTML5 browsers.

Make your videos available on all modern platforms, even iPhones and iPads.